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April 3, 2017

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Walter C. Zaremba
District 1

Sheila S. Noll

District 2

W. Chad Green

District 3

Jeffrey D. Wassmer
District 4

Thomas G. Shepperd, Jr.
District 5

The Honorable Thomas K. Norment, Jr.
Senator

Virginia General Assembly

P.O. Box 6205

Williamsburg, Virginia 23188

Dear Senator Norment:

As you know, York County has been a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties, and
we appreciate your leadership and support for that initiative in the 2017 General Assembly
session. With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amend-
ments to SB 1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincegely,

Sheila S. Noll, Chairman
York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street ® P.O. Box 532 ¢ Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 «TDD (757) 890-3621 ¢ Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Walter C. Zaremba
District 1

Sheila S. Noll

District 2

W. Chad Green

District 3

Jeffrey D. Wassmer
District 4

Thomas G. Shepperd, Jr.
District 5

The Honorable Gordon C. Helsel
Virginia General Assembly

P.O. Box 2571

Poquoson, Virginia 23662

Dear Delegate Helsel:

York County has been and continues to be a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties.
With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amendments to SB
1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,

heila S."Noll, Ehdirman

York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street o P.O. Box 532 » Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 ¢TDD (757) 890-3621 ¢ Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Walter C. Zaremba
District |

Sheila S. Noll

District 2

W. Chad Green

District 3

Jeffrey D. Wassmer
District 4

Thomas G. Shepperd, Jr.
District 5

The Honorable Michael P. Mullin
Delegate

Virginia General Assembly

P. O. Box 14011

Newport News, Virginia 23608

Dear Delegate Mullin:

York County has been and continues to be a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties.
With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amendments to SB
1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,

Il —

Sheila S. Noll, Chairman
York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street ® P.O. Box 532 ¢ Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 ¢TDD (757) 890-3621 ® Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community
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The Honorable Brenda L. Pogge
Virginia General Assembly
P.O.Box 196

Norge, Virginia 23127

Dear Delegate Pogge:

York County has been and continues to be a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties.
With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amendments to SB
1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,

Sheila S. Noll, Chairman
York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street ¢ P.O. Box 532 ¢ Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 «TDD (757) 890-3621 ¢ Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community
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The Honorable Mamie Locke
Senator

Virginia General Assembly
P.O. Box 9048

Hampton, Virginia 23670

Dear Senator Locke:

As you know, York County has been a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties, and
we appreciate your leadership and support for that initiative in the 2017 General Assembly
session. With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amend-
ments to SB 1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,

Sheila S. Noll, Chairman
York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street ® P.O. Box 532 ¢ Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 «TDD (757) 890-3621 ¢ Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Walter C. Zaremba
District 1

Sheila S. Noll

District 2

W. Chad Green

District 3

Jeffrey D. Wassmer
District 4

Thomas G. Shepperd, Jr.
District 5

The Honorable T. Montgomery “Monty’ Mason
Senator

Virginia General Assembly

P.O. Box 232

Williamsburg, Virginia 23187

Dear Senator Mason:

York County has been and continues to be a strong proponent of meals tax parity for counties.
With that in mind, I am writing to request your support of the Governor’s amendments to SB
1296.

The changes to the meals tax legislation made by SB 1296 would require a 3-year moratorium
between referenda initiated by a board of supervisors. We, as you know, advocated for com-
plete elimination of the referendum requirement. The Governor’s amendments would change
the three-year delay to a one-year delay and, as long as the referendum requirement remains,
would respect the wisdom of a board of supervisors as to when and how often an issue should
be put before voters. Please support the Governor’s amendment.

SB 1296 also imposes overly prescriptive requirements concerning the language on the refer-
endum ballot. The Governor’s amendments would strike that new language and preserve the
current process which again respects the wisdom of the governing body as to how best to ex-
plain a proposed meals tax initiative being put before voters for a decision. Please support the
Governor’s amendment.

Thank you for your consideration and, as always, thank you for your service to York County
and the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,

Sheila Sﬁ%ﬁnﬁm

York County Board of Supervisors

Copy to: York County Board of Supervisors
Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator
James E. Barnett, Jr., County Attorney

224 Ballard Street ® P.O. Box 532 e Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 ¢TDD (757) 890-3621 « Email: bos@yorkeounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Community



